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From: 	 11111111111/MAJ PMG C" b)-7-  
Sent: 	 Wednesda . May 19, 2004 3:10 PM 
To: 	 Mr PMG 	02)110- 1 
Subject: 	 FW: Daily Tasking Summary 

Attachments: 
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111111111111111111yVIt Army G3/AOC 	tia)tb ) -1- 

From: 	 111111111111111MAJ PMG 
Sent: 	 We esda , May 19, 2004 5:20 PM 
To: 	 r PMG 
Subject: 	 FW: From the SECDEF: Independent Panel to Review DoD Detention Operations, OSD 

06804-04 

Importance: 	 High 

Attachments: 	 OSD 06804-04.pdf 

For the book 

MAallagala 	b)- 
HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC) 
Strategic Planniiitiration 
Pentagon RM 

Comm: 	 DSNIF. (W10-7  
Email to: 	 HQDA.Army.mil  (lo )( b) -2 

	Original Message 
From: 	 TC Army G3/AOC 	(4) )16)" 2-  
Sent: 	 W 	a May 19, 2004 2:54 PM 
To: MAJ PMG 	Lb) L6)"-z-  
Subject: 	FW: From the SECDEF: Independent Panel to Review DoD Detention Operations, OSD 06804-04 
Importance: 	High 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 

11111. 	z 

AS discussed this morning. LTC. (b)(6) -  

----Original Message 
From:. 	1141111111111111111111.COL Army G3/AOC 	

(0)(b)- 2- 

Sent: 	 Thursda M 13, 2004 10:22 AM 	
()('°) -7  To: 	 COL Army G3/AOC, 	 LTC Army G3/AOC 

Subject: 	rom the SECDEF: Independent Panel to Review DoD Detention Operations, OSD 06804-04 
Importance: 	High 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 

FYI... 
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OSD 06804-04.pdf 
(175 KB) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
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